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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD 

WASHINGTON, 0°C. 20591 

IN REPLY 
REFER TO: 

Honorable W i l l i a m  P. 1YlcICee 
Administrator 
Federal Aviation Aliministration 
Eepartment of Transportation 
Xashington, D. C. 20590 

Dear General McICee : 

During our investigation of the midair col l i s ion  between Beech 
- 

Baron, ~6127,  and 257A Lx: -YJ NA* JW * t 3 % + W & C  rl? 

photographs Were taken f o r  us by your NAFEC f a c i l i t i e s  from inside 
the  cockpit of a T!U X-9 and an FM Beech Baron. 
photographs of the Beech Baron, it was noted tha t  a considerable 
portion of the vi1idor.I area can be bledced out by the sun visor.  

In r ev iedag  the 

We rea l ize  Chat there  Elre no m i n b m  standards depicting 
aiiaxlai- l i m i t s  applicable t o  an airplane cer t i f ica ted  under the  
provisions of Par t  23 of the Federal Aviation Reiplati.om and t h a t  
the sun visor positioned i n  i t s  most adverse posit ion would not  have 
hindered the p i l o t  i n  detecting the  E-9 i n  the  aforementioned 
accident. 
b e l i e m  tha t  SO long as col l i s ion  avoidance i s  dependent on v isua l  
aetectioii even those airplanes which provide excellent v i s ib i l . I ty  
should not be equipped with objects t h a t  seriously diminish the 
angles of vision of the p i lo t .  Although it is necessary t o  provide 
protection t o  the p i l o t  from the direct  rays of the sun, we believe 
t lmt a see-through visor  s h o d d  be provided ra ther  than a s o l i d  
visor whi.ch cuts out the vision ent i re ly .  

However, due t o  the ever IncreasiW c o u i s i o n  hazard, We 

We recommend, therefore, t h a t  the Federal Aviation Administration 
o w e y  the types of general aviat ion airplanes equipped -&th so l id  
type visors t o  determine the extent of thearesul. tant vision impair- 
menb. Where i t  i s  found that they severely hinder the gllot's vision, 
the so l id  visor shoula be replaced by a see-through type. Additionally, 
we recommend that, if Vnis survey shom the so l id  type visors adversely 
a f f ec t  the v i s i b i u t y  from the a l r c r a f t ,  Par t  23 be amended t o  provide 



Honorable W i l l i a m  F. McXee (2) 

that when a sun visor is inetalled on future airphnes, it be a 
see-through type i f  it can be positioned so that it extends into 
the area of vision necessary 20r collision avoidance. 

Mr.  Herbert H. Slaughter of your Flight Stan&& Service. Copies 
of the Beech Baron photographs are enclosed fo r  your infornation. 

Tlie Board's s W P  has d2Uscussed these recammendations with 

Sincerely yours, 

Joseph J. O'Connell, Jr. 
U&.rman. 

Enclosures 


